Page 1

LANIVET PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON-LINE

BY ZOOM ON THURSDAY, 15TH APRIL 2021 AT 7.00PM

Present: Cllr. D. Batten (Chairman) Cllr. Miss P. Bolton Cllr. A. Barnaby Cllr. Mrs. J. Dent Mrs. J. Burdon (Parish Clerk) Cllr. C. Vercoe Cllr. T. Grose Cwll. Cllr. C. Batters

Cllr. D. Austin (Vice-Chairman) Cllr. T. Hancock Cllr. S. Jenning

Clir. Mrs. J. Dent Cwll. Clir. C. Batters		
Minute	AGENDA ITEMS	Action
	Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and advised we were going to go into a 1-minute silence in memory of His Royal Highness, the Duke of Edinburgh.	
71/21	Public Forum:- None.	
72/21	Members Declaration of Interest and Dispensation Requests:- Councillor D. Batten declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Lanivet School Academy Governor. Councillor D. Batten declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Lanivet Sport & Recreation Trust. Councillor D. Austin declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Trustee of Lanivet Academy. Councillor Miss P. Bolton declared a non-registerable interest in respect of the following planning application PA21/02962.	
73/21	Apologies:- Councillors A. Harris, Mrs. J. Stickland, Mrs. C. Eddy. Apologies received from Councillor D. Austin as he would be late to the meeting.	
74/21	Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on Thursday 25th March 2021: Resolved the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on the 25 th March 2021 as circulated were confirmed as a true and accurate record and to be duly signed and ratified by the Chairman (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. J. Dent; Seconded: Councillor Miss P. Bolton)	
75/21	Matters Arising from the Monthly Meeting held on Thursday 25 th March 2021:- Page 1 Min.49/21 Number of Parish Councillors:- Clerk reported this had	
	been followed up and confirmation was received there were indeed 12 places on the Parish Council and information had been amended by Cornwall Council accordingly. With regards to previous candidates, Clerk had sent emails and no applications seem to have been submitted.	
	Page 1 Min.215/20 and Page 7 Min.15/21 Grave spaces with inappropriate surroundings:- Clerk reported nothing further had been heard. When partial lockdown is lifted, she will visit the Cemetery to see if any action has been taken Action: Keep Pending.	Clerk
	Page 3 Min.19/21 Bank Signatories:- Clerk reported once the new Parish Council is in place in May and any spaces filled, she would include an item on the agenda to make arrangements to include bank signatories as required by the Parish Council Action: Clerk.	Clerk

	Page 2	
	 Page 4 Min.53/21(9) Woods in your Parish:- Clerk reported an email had been sent to the Woodlands Trust asking for advice and the Chairman and Vice-Chairman will be walking around the site in due course. Chairman has established which parcels of ground have recently been sold. He would also speak with Rick Newman at Benets Abbey Action: Keep Pending. Page 9 Min.64/21 Clinical Waste and Needles:- Clerk reported a response had been received advising within the Parish Councils records for safekeeping, we hold a copy of her public liability certificate. She is insured for £10 million, and the expiry date is 10th June 2021. 	Clerk
	Page 10 Min.68/21(8) Free Covid Signage:- Clerk reported unfortunately it was too late to receive the free signage, but they would forward on emailed versions.	
76/21	 Monthly Report from Cornwall Councillor Chris Batters:- Cornwall Councillor C. Batters reported as follows as per email circulated:- Noisy/Nuisance Neighbour Issue at Lamorrick - He has been in discussion with certain people locally. Sarah Dunden of Cornwall Council has insufficient details to take forward. Hopefully if he gets elected on the 6th May he would arrange a meeting with parish council, senior police office and residents to try to sort the problem out. It could escalate and someone could get hurt in the future which is a great concern. Councillor A. Barnaby had concerns that this cannot really continue until the 6th May 2021. He regularly hears abuse and loud blaring music. He is concerned that local people are going to take into their own hands soon. This person is just a liability. He also has concerns about this person even parking his car on other people's property and issues this could cause. Cornwall Councillor C. Batters appreciates all these comments but advised this situation is not easy to deal with. Chairman will visit Councillor A. Barnaby to establish where this person lives as he has been receiving a lot of emails recently, he would attend as a dispassionate attendee. Lady at Rectory Road had considerable trouble getting her waste bins collected. He has arranged re-collection under assisted collection scheme. Roots of Trees in Woodland View needs to be reviewed as it appears noone owns it. He said it has been a pleasure working with the Parish Council for over the years and can only hope he would be able to continue. 	
77/21	Chairman thanked Cornwall Councillor C. Batters for his monthly report. Highway Issues/Footpath Issues/Damaged Signs in the Parish (Including Update on Bench Area damage near Six Turnings):-	
	Highway Issues:- None.	
	Footpaths:- None.	
	Damaged Signs in the Parish:- None.	
	Update on Bench Area damage near Six Turnings:- Chairman reported there is currently no update on the bench area, but they would visit and report back in due course.	
	Councillor D. Austin logged into the meeting at 7.37pm.	

		Page 3		
78/21	Planning Applications/Results/Co received: - Clerk reported that propo- with the following statement:- Due Council because of the pandemic Co opinion of Members of Lanivet Parish process and will be ratified at the Council. Planning Applications:-	osals for planr to the restric oronavirus, th o Council iden	ning applications will be sent ations placed on the Parish his response represents the tified through a consultation	
	• • • •			
	PA20/11012 – Mr. David Harland – two-storey living accommodation and the barn to the main house, Tremaby Cornwall Councils Officers rec (Proposed: Councillor D. Austin; Seco	d an external yn, Lanivet – c ommendatio	'cloister' space connecting Parish Council to go with ns on this application	Clerk
	Planning Results:-			
	PA20/09223 – Mrs. T. Orchard – C Site, Land North of Higher Rosewarric	•	1 31 3	
	Cornwall Councillor C. Batters report Bristol and Cornwall Council has rec refuse the second application subn There is a back-log time wise.	commended re	efusal. They are looking to	
	PA21/00494 – Mr. Stephen Kenda cattle, St. Ingunger Farm, Lanivet – A		ricultural building to house	
79/21	Accounts & Any Applications for G approved payment of the following 2021 and 15 th April 2021 as per Fin	Frants & Don accounts for ancial Regula	periods ending 31st March	
	S. Jennings; Seconded: Councillor A.			
	Payments and Receipts up to 31 st British Gas – Electric for Toilets	£13.35	- 9/2/21 – 9/3/21	
	The Lawn Ranger – Tree Works		Tree Survey Works	Clork
	Receipt:- Cornwall Council	£1,200.00	Community Chest Grant	Clerk
	Receipt:- Kerrow Memorials	£43.00	Memorial (Blake)	
	Receipt:- R. Pascoe & Sons	£45.00	Memorial (Batten)	
	Payments and Receipts up to 15 th			
	Lloyds Bank – Bank Charges	£7.00	April 2021	
	AJH Services – Toilet Cleaning	£549.02	•	
	Mrs. J. Burdon	£497.44		
	CC Pension Scheme	£156.30	April 2021	Clerk
	Inland Revenue	£10.00	•	
	Receipt:- Cornwall Council		Half Year Precept	
	Receipt:- Cornwall Council		Half Year CTS Grant	
	Receipt:- HMRC		Year End VAT Claim	
	Receipt:- Drew Memorials		Memorial (Tonkin)	
	Renewal of CALC Membership for 2			Clerk
	membership in the sum of £647.53	•	•	
	Councillor Miss P. Bolton; Seconded			
80/21	Discussion on Zoom:- Clerk sugges	aeu leaving of	i noid for the time being.	

	Page 4	
81/21	Provision of Legal Services between the Parish Council and Cornwall Council for 2021-2022:- It was resolved to accept legal services between the Parish Council and Cornwall Council for the financial year 2021-2022 (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. J. Dent; Seconded: Councillor C. Vercoe) Action: Clerk.	Clerk
82/21	Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update from Chairman:- Chairman reported details are still being worked out and there is no firm date for the planning application as yet.	
83/21	Lanivet Parish Sport & Recreation Trust Update:- No report received. Councillor T. Grose reported Zumba has started up in the hall recently and he has received a lot of concerns about noise from neighbours and he has spoken with Barry Cornelius about the noise.	
84/21	Community Network Panel Meeting Update:- Councillor Mrs. J. Dent reported via email that she has no updates, and the next planned meeting will be after the May elections. She has no new information from Sarah Sims to pass on.	
85/21	Lanivet Village Green/Play Equipment/Car Park/Bus Shelters:- Chairman reported the tree has been removed next to the MCB Insurance building. The contractor has also cleared by the zip wire and along the river near the school. It is all looking very good. Councillor A. Barnaby have a few small jobs to finalise, Councillor T. Hancock to assist with matters.	
	Chairman reported he had spoken with the Contractor in respect of the Village Green as he noticed there are reeds growing and he advised it needed harrowing and feeding. Chairman advised he has requested he organises this. He suggested this needs to be included in future contracts going forward as grounds maintenance.	
	Councillor T. Hancock noted that the Contractor had cut all areas on the 8 th April 2021 apart from the Village Green and was not sue why. It was agreed when the invoice is received the Clerk forwards for reviewing to Councillors D. Batten, A. Barnaby, T. Hancock and T. Grose Action: Clerk.	Clerk
	Lanivet Car Park:- No update. Bus Shelters:- No update.	
86/21	Camel Trail Update:- Report received from Councillor Miss P. Bolton and circulated as follows – It has been a busy Easter on the Trail. The Camel Tea Gardens has re-opened. Grogley Bridge is still waiting for repairs. All is fine on the Trail.	
87/21	Cemetery Matters (Including any applications for memorials, inscriptions):- Memorial application for second inscription received from Drew Memorials for the late William and Enid Tonkin. It was resolved to accept this application as per our regulations (Proposed: Councillor A. Barnaby; Seconded: Councillor Miss P. Bolton) Action: Clerk.	Clerk
	Councillor T. Hancock reported he has carried out a litter pick in the Old Cemetery recently.	
88/21	Public Conveniences Update:- None.	
89/21	Neighbourhood Watch Schemes for Lanivet and Nanstallon:- Clerk reported that only one person had come forward expressing an interest. Cornwall Councillor C. Batters reported he had spoken to a few people on his rounds.	

	Page 5	
	Chairman asked if Councillor Miss P. Bolton was taking the lead in Nanstallon. She said she has a few people interested and if no-one else wants to take the lead she would be happy to do this. Cornwall Councillor C. Batters advised he would be happy to stand as a coordinator for both villages if needed. Councillor Miss P. Bolton suggested it should be someone in the villages. Councillor S. Jennings offered assistance to Councillor Miss P. Bolton if needed.	
	Chairman suggested taking up Councillor C. Batters offer to kick things off. If we then had a meeting for Nanstallon and Lanivet where Chris would be there, then we could invite all parishioners and it may assist with this. Councillor Miss P. Bolton said could not meet until 21 st June. A Zoom or electronic meeting could, therefore, be arranged. This could be advertised on the village Facebook Pages and local Councillors could speak to parishioners Action : Next Agenda.	Clerk
90/21	Bodmin Neighbourhood Plans:- Chairman reported he has not done anything more on this subject at the current time due to time being spent on elections. He would speak to Sarah Sims at some stage for an update Action: Next Agenda.	Clerk
91/21	Tour of Britain Cycle Race:- Chairman reported there is no update since the last meeting Action: Next Agenda.	Clerk
92/21	Newsletter Reports/Parish Council Website:- Clerk reported Facebook was recently updated with a lot of road closure information, a write up with information on the death of His Royal Highness, the Duke of Edinburgh. Some job advertisements from Cornwall Council were included, along with the usual information from the Parish Council. It seems to be reaching a lot of local parishioners which is good news.	
	Clerk to look at the Lanivet Noticeboard Facebook page and post information on the same as the Parish Council Facebook Page and Nanstallon Community Facebook Page Action: Clerk.	Clerk
93/21	 Correspondence:- Cornwall Council – Town & Parish Council Newsletter – 9th April 2021 CALC – Remote Meetings Update Cornwall Council – European Sites Mitigation Supplementary Planning Document Adoption Draft CALC – Returning to the Workplace Guide Cornwall Community Land Trust – Seminar Invite – Financing your Community-Led Housing Project – Wednesday 14th April 2021 from 10.00am – 14.30pm via Zoom Great Western Railway – Timetable Uplift Office for National Statistics – Census 2021 – It's not too late to complete it Cornwall Council -Town & Parish Council Newsletter – 26th March 2021 Came & Company Local Council Insurance – Latest Insights Bodmin Police Station – March Newsletter Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner – Free Cyber Security Briefings CALC – Re-opening Shops and Businesses from 12th April 2021 Cornwall Community Land Trust – Final Chance to register for Free Seminar to be held on Wednesday 14th April 2021 from 10.00am to 2.30pm Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner – Watch out for scams related to the 2021 Census CALC – Data for the retention of Virtual Meetings News from Citizens Advice Cornwall 	

	Page 6	
	 17.CALC – Clear days' notice during a public period of mourning 18.CALC – Filling casual vacancies after May 2021 19.CALC – Cornwall Book of Condolence and Donations in memory of Prince Phillip 20.CALC – NAOC Newsletter 	
	Chairman reported he had sent a letter to Lord Lieutenant of Cornwall on behalf of the Parish Council expressing our condolences following the death of His Royal Highness Prince Phillip.	
	Councillor Miss P. Bolton declared a non-registerable interest in respect of the following planning application and abstained from the discussion and vote:-	
94/21	Urgent Parish Matters with prior liaison with Chairman (Items for Information Only and items for the next agenda):- Clerk reported she had requested an extension of time for the following planning application, and it had been denied by the Case Officer. Chairman wanted to raise tonight under urgent matters in the Parish to allow the Parish Council to make comments:- PA21/02962 – Mr. Dennis Hopkins – Change of use of holiday restricted dwelling to allow full time residential use, Tregarthen, Stable Cottage, Nanstallon – Parish Council to go with Cornwall Councils Officers recommendations on this application (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. J. Dent; Seconded: Councillor A. Barnaby)	Clerk
95/21	Date of Next Meeting:- Thursday 13 th May 2021 at 7.00pm on-line by Zoom or at a meeting, if confirmed by the Government.	
	Action: Clerk to email to Electoral Services at Cornwall Council asking when the Parish Council can advertise for two vacancies.	Clerk.
	Chairman said last meeting with Jane with the Parish Council. Jane thanked the parish council for having her. Chairman thank Jane for all her support. Jane will be leaving the county and have a property in Gulldford and one in St. Breock so will be between the two. Chairman said when we can meet up to have a physical meeting and thank Jane properly. Will be missed. Jane said she has really enjoyed it and will miss it.	
	Councillor Miss P. Bolton wished to say good luck to Cornwall Councillor C. Batters as if he did not get elected, we would miss him. We wish him all the best for the elections.	
	There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 8.00pm.	

Signature:

Chairman

Date: 13th May 2021